Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 6:10 PM
To: ‘editor-in-chief@cornellsun.com’; 'managing-editor@cornellsun.com’; ‘associate-

editor@cornellsun.com': 'me@cornellsun.com’; 'news@cornellsun.com’
‘garora@cornellsun.com’; 'mmaharishi@cornellsun.com’; ‘opinion@cornellsun.com’;
'‘kriner@cornell.edu": 'aec287@cornell.edu’; 'smk349@cornell.edu’;
'‘adubow@cornellsun.com’; 'tkamis@cornellsun.com’

Subject: Yet More Prize-winning Investigative Journalism & Scholarship by Cornell University -- #
3: Tompkins County's 51st State Senate District Race

Attachments: cayuga-6-23-20-complaint-budelmann.pdf; cayuga-signature.pdf; cayuga-7-30-20-da-
foil.pdf

TO: The Cornell Daily Sun
Editor in Chief Maryam Zafar
Managing Editor Johnathan Stimpson
Associate Editor Peter Buonanno

Cornell University Institute of Politics and Global Affairs

Faculty Director Douglas Kriner
Assistant Professor Alexandra Cirone

Assistant Professor Sabrina Karim

Below is PRIMARY SOURCE DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE pertaining to the 51°% state Senate district race: my September
30t e-mail to Candidate Jim Barber, running on a single Democratic line, and to Candidate Peter Oberacker, running on

Republican, Conservative, and Independence lines. Parenthetically, the below e-mail, which relates to Cayuga County,
was also sent to 54" state Senate District Candidate Shauna O’Toole. Also, | sent Candidates Barber and Oberacker a

comparable e-mail, also on September 30", relating to Ulster County.

Perhaps The Cornell Daily Sun might do some investigative journalism as to why tonight’s debate between Candidates
Barber and Oberacker, hosted by the Institute of Politics and Global Affairs, has been cancelled — no reason appearing

on the posted notice.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 4:59 PM
To: 'john@mannionforstatesenate.com’ <john@mannionforstatesenate.com>; 'info@angiforsenate.com’

<info@angiforsenate.com>; 'info@jimbarberforsenate.org' <info@jimbarberforsenate.org>;
'info@peterforsenate51.com’ <info@peterforsenate51.com>; 'shauna4dstatesenate@gmail.com’
<shauna4statesenate@gmail.com>; 'info@diaforassembly.com’' <info@diaforassembly.com>;
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